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To, April 8, 2019

UJALA

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirl Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on April 7, 2019 regarding receipt of

request from the following shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu of the

original share certificate reported to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder No. From To

SNEHAL H VASA 0005740 101110 161496554 161496603 50

150208 181997678 181997727 50

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For JYOTHY LABORATORIES LIMITED

T'Q).~uL.·tp
Shreyas Trivedi
Head - Legal & Company Secretary

Encl.: As above



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sunday, 7 April, 20194:02 AM
Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in
sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
ID6711.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirementL Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name: ,Jyothy Labonltorics Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

06 Apr 2019 0005740 SNEHAL H VASA 101110 161496554 - 161496603 50 Lost By Holder

06 Apr 2019 0005740 SN EHAL H VASA 150208 181997678-181997727 50 Lost By Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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215/603-604 n",,.,,h,,n

90
Nr. Siddhivinayak Temple,

To,

Mis Link Intime India Pvt ltd
Cl0l, 247 Park,
lBS Road, Surya Nagar,
Vikhrofi West,
Mumbai - 400083.

Sub: (i) Change of Name from Snehal Vasa to Snehal Rakesh Shah
{Ii} Deletion of name of second holder due to death.
(iii)lssue of New shares of Jy:othy laboratories against Henkel India ltd

Ref: Script Name : ~!se[ india ltd
Registered Falla No 00008751.

Respected Sir,

I, Sneha! Rakesh Shah, Shareholder of Henkel India ltd., beaing fol

Registered Folio No. : 00008751
certificate No. : 008751
Name of Shareholder: SNEHAl H VASA

SAROJ HVASA
No of shares held: Two Hundred Only.
Distinctive Nos: 60819558 - 60819757.

I, request you to issue me new shares of change my Name from Snehal Vasa to Snehal Rakesh Shah on
Account of Marriage. I am attaching herewith the Gazette copy alongwith this.

t.. .. 'tl"l"'r I request you to Delete the second holders name on Account of her death. Death Certificate copy
enclosed herewith.

Also, Send me the New Share Certificates of Jyothy Laboratories ltd in exchange of Henkel India ltd. t"\~;~:_~,

Share Certificate of Henkel India Ltd attached herewith.

Attachment:
1. Original Share Certificates
2. Self Attested PAN Card
3. Death Certificate of Second holder.
4. Gazette copy for change of name of First Holder.

Please do the needful,

Thanking You,
Regards,

S .R·YLcA-k .
SnchalShah







311/2019 pan. snet1aLjpg

111



~~~,'lflTT~-"l'lil' ,~q i4<'\M o£lIUlI Glllti:lkiltll~,

~tl~, ~;ft :?'1- :t\9, ~o'1V~ ~ - t,~ '1~~o

Pin

'lillIS BlIhl WlIU!

(1\'I-lliI38912)

Vilas Balkrishoa \Vd;alkllr

At 13k post Mchwibm'c
Tal Chalisgaon dist
424106

Upika Marland Pam Lipika Prashant Gllwade

(M-I 8138905) 6!l42,(iarthwaitc
Ilouse.N,l\Uoshi i'1i:lrg,LUWIi:!

Parcl.Mumbai-4000 13

Prithll BbagwlllI PlIwde Prital Sankct '{crag!

(M-l IJX906) 201lA, Apt. Virar East.
Pl100l Pada Road TaL Vasai Dist­
Palghar 40130S

Sanjana lJday Sawallt Sanjllna Amit HaM

(1\1-1 13&914) Flat
A/206, Mllatre Nagar, Ltiita

Domhiv,lli East
Thane-421204

Slmlhl DllUiodbar Karkc Shaila NlIndkishor Kllmblc

Socbal Ralu,'Sh ShallSucllal Hushad 'illsa

\'ll

(M-IXI38915) Khilari Wasti,Kanda lvlarkc!
No 6,.Shrilram,pur

TaLShrirampuJ' Dislu\.Imiicdllilgar
Pin-413709

(M-181389011j

Sultall Kasam Selia

215/(}O), Darshan . 90 Feet Road.
Ghatkopar East. Mumbai 400075

Sultllll KaslIlll Patel

Near Telephone ExcIHU1!sC,
Jogeshwari West, Mumbai
400102

(M-18138909) 604, Tower. S,V,Road,

Pujs Shrlram Nishad

(MR-l g1311910)

Panjll Shriralll Kevat

RmNo-O I Jivdani Chawl
Sahyarlri Nr. Sai
Baba Mandir Santosh Bhuvan
Nsp P,llghar401209

Lailcsh l'd Pardh"ala

(M-!81389111

Lalitkllmar Naralldas
Pardiwala

403, Krishna 4!h Floor,
Room No.39, f', B, Road,
KhelwadL tvtumbai - 400004

Villan Sunil Snnkamblc Villan Sunil Kalhalikar

1M-I x (38919) Nl - 6/2/12. Anmoday ApartrnellL

Near Saibaba Hotel, Sector 8,
NertlL Navi MumbaL

(168l
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Sunita Ramclullldra
Valvi

Sunila Chhotulal Vasave

(M-18136ilfl) Shikshak Colin) DIJ,ad:gacln, Post
Varlfr"lv" Dlliadjgacill. Nandurbar.

Chlllltllraja Ahmed
Ra~iUl Khan

Arshad RllSUI Khan

Maharashtm-425414

Ravisha Pradyut Sllpkal Ravisbll Sagar Cha\'han

(M-18136196}

40037

AlP:(M-18136192) Tal: Rahata. Disl:
Ahmcdmlgar. Pin Code: 423109 Khushboll Fatima Kbushboo Fatima Zia Hllshmi

hutiyaz Abmad Shaikh

(M·18!36193)

Farooq Gulab Sayyed

41 Grace Sap'll Row House
Behind Bazar Nashik Punc
Road Nashik Disl Nashik Pin
422101 Maharashlra

IM-18136197} Ano!, Tuwer.
Bholenath Ncar
Gear, KauS<!, Thane 4006i2

Mohammed Hanif
Abdul Rashid

Imtiyaz Rashid Shaikb

(M-lliI31i!94) Baht! Bhai EnC'wali Ki Chawl
Dean Bibi Chawl Gaon Devi
Dongr! Cam,l Road Andher! \V('51

Mumbai-400058

(1 )


